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Dear Jim:

British atemic stockpile requirements, sa you may recsll, have
heretofare been handled on an &d hoc basls, somstimes intergovernw
rentally and sometimos between he respective military services. There
is, for example, the intergovormmental agreement covering the United
Kingdom Corporal forces in Germany snd there is the interservice agree-
ment covering the British Canberrs units.

In view of new requirements for British forces it seemed timely
to nagotiate with the United Kingdow, as we have done with othsr NATO
mémbers, a general intergovernmental agreement setting forth the basic
principles governing all NATO stockpiles in which the British have an
interest. Having ome comprehensive stockpile agreement with the British
would be orderly and compatible with our practice with othsr NATO allles,
An important factor in negotiating these arrangements with other govern-
ments has been our assurance that all ths agreements sre virtually
identical, With Defense concurrence we have opened negotiations for
guch an agreement with the British. They now wish to be sure that the
agreement would be broad emcugh to cover all forsseable requirements,

In that connsction, I understand SACLANT msy bave requirements
for muclear support of British maritime patrol aireraft and for stocks
of muclear weapons on British naval vessels. If so, we would want the
basic sgreement to embrace such situations. Before taking such steps,
however, we would like to know the sort of actual custodial errangements
you envisage for such situations.

The baasic agreement, of course, could as elsewhere be supplemented
by dstalled arrangements between the respasotive services covering the
technical aspecta of the variocus stockpliles. Any such existing arrange-
ments would not, from cur standpoint, need to be modified if they are

consistent

i James H. Douglas, N
Deputy Sacmtary of Defense. B Lo :
SECRET-
451512
Euk KA Z/: FP

/95 L

\\

0I5% "

| [F o]




REPRODUCED AT THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES
YoTi=g ana VBN
5Tc Auomuy
qmaissvioad |

f=

~JBCRIT-

e

consistent with the principles set forth in the proposed basic agreemenmt,
At this point we are not sure that such is the case in all instances
ginoce we have not had an opportunity to review the independent inter-
service Arrangements, such as that coverimg the Canberras, that have

beer concluded. I believe we should review them before proceeding
Turther with the British and, ascordingly, I would appreciate it if you
would send me copies of the Canberra and any other such inter-service
arrangements conc¢luded with the British forces, together with descoriptions
of the custodial arrangements now in effect.

Sincerely yours,

/8f Liviagauioa T. Lierchant

Under Secretary
for Political Affuire
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